

# Kun (Qiaokun) Huang

Industrial Design / Product Design

www.qiaokunhuang.com joaquin.huang@gmail.com +1 917 865 0501

Kun led a small team of designers in OPPO, which is responsible for the design of next-generation telecommunication products, such as XR glass and concept phones. He is a very hands-on designer and heavily involved on the industrial design concept of many important products of the team.

Prior to this role, Kun was an industrial designer in Los Angeles and worked as the lead ID on various camera and smart glasses products at the Spectacles team of Snap Inc. Previously, he was also a senior industrial designer in the Nokia Design APAC team and led the industrial design of various successful mobile phone projects.

Kun holds a master's degree in Industrial Design from Art Center College of Design

#### **Work Experience**

OPPO	Industrial Design Director	03/2020 ~ 03/2024	Shenzhen, China
Snap Inc. ( Spectacles )	Product Designer (Industrial Design)	01/2015 ~ 02/2020	Los Angeles, USA
Nokia	Senior Industrial Designer/Industrial Designer	07/2009 ~ 07/2012	Beijing, China

## Education

Art Center College of Design	Graduate Industrial Design	09/2012 ~ 12/2014	Pasadena, USA
Guangzhou Academy of Fine Arts	Graduate Industrial Design	09/2006 ~ 06/2009	Guangzhou, China
South China University of Technology	Management/ Industrial Design	02/2002 ~ 06/2006	Guangzhou, China

#### **Awards**

Good Design Award 2023 OPPO AX5400 Wifi-6 Router (Team Lead)
iF Design Award 2023 OPPO AX5400 Wifi-6 Router (Team Lead)

iF Design Award 2021 OPPO T2 5G CPE (Team Lead)
Red Dot Design Award 2014 Nokia New Asha (Design Lead)
iF Design Award 2014 Nokia New Asha (Design Lead)

Cannes Lions, Product Design 2016 Snapchat Spectacles V1 (Design Member)

Core77 Design Award 2015 Coolshion Ski Helmet
Red Dot Design Award 2008 Red Point Measure
Red Dot Design Award 2008 Streetlamp Shelter

## Software

(UG)NX, Rhino(SubD Modeling), Creo, Illustrator, Photoshop, Keyshot, Octane Render

#### Objective

Individual Contributor Position or Team Lead Position

### **Legal Authorization**

Permanent Resident of the United States, authorized to work without sponsorship